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Jennifer Biberston

From: Jennifer Biberston
Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2023 10:02 AM
To: Jennifer Biberston
Cc: Jamie Donaldson; Zachery Cardoso
Subject: Notice of Final Land Use Decision - Case No. SUB-UGA-SPR-ADJ-TRV-DR23-02 for 2100 

Block of Doaks Ferry Road NW
Attachments: SUB-UGA-SPR-ADJ-TRV-DR23-02 Final Land Use Decision.pdf

BCC List: agivan@icloud.com; cheryl.cruz619@gmail.com; oakcreek@comcast.net; 
Lamkid@msn.com; dward48@gmail.com; evanwest714@gmail.com; jlchris2
@gmail.com; jaimiepopp1@gmail.com; kate.horrocks2@gmail.com; 
lespaul4me.lc@gmail.com; mlouetoile@yahoo.com; redrobincunningham@comcast.net; 
rickmaurmann@gmail.com

Hello, 
 
The Notice of Final Land Use Decision for Subdivision / Urban Growth Preliminary Declaration / Site Plan Review / 
Adjustment / Tree Variance / Design Review Case No. SUB-UGA-SPR-ADJ-TRV-DR23-02 for 2100 Block of Doaks Ferry 
Road NW is attached for your information. Hard copies go out in the mail today for those of you who are to receive one.  
 
Application Summary: A proposed six-lot subdivision for Titan Hill Estates in conjunction with a proposed multi-family 
development of 436 units for Titan Hill Apartments. 
 
Please direct questions or comments to the CASE MANAGER:  

Jamie Donaldson 
JDonaldson@cityofsalem.net 
503-540-2328 

 
Thank you, 
 
Jennifer Biberston 
Administrative Analyst I 
City of Salem | Community Development Department 
555 Liberty St SE, Suite 305, Salem  OR  97301 
Jbiberston@cityofsalem.net |503-540-2315 
Facebook | Twitter |YouTube| CityofSalem.net 


